

Mike Kuo

From: Christine Vu
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 12:55 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: William Lau; Michael Heckrotte; Christine Vu; Claire Hoque
Subject: RE: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7N-MC5720, Assessment NO.: AN05T5240, Notice#1

Attachments: dv20-l-wl-intelabg-mow.pdf; dv20-l-wwan.pdf



dv20-l-wl-intelabg-mow.pdf (47...



(526 KB)

Hi Mike Kuo,

Attached are the FCC ID label format and location which show when the multiple transmitters (WLAN and WWAN) cards are installed in the notebook computer.

Thanks,
CVu

-----Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 11:27 AM
To: Claire Hoque
Cc: Christine Vu
Subject: FW: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7N-MC5720, Assessment NO.: AN05T5240, Notice#1

Best Regards

Mike Kuo
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill CA 95037
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105
Fax: (408)463-0888

e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com
<http://www.ccsemc.com>

-----Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 9:41 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7N-MC5720, Assessment NO.: AN05T5240, Notice#1

Question #1 Please provide FCC ID label format and location which show when the multiple transmitters (WLAN and WWAN) cards are installed in the notebook computer.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.